Mancuso, Tom

From: egide.murisa@molex.com (Disclosure) <disclosure@snia.org>

Sent: Friday, April 18, 2025 8:46 AM

To: disclosure@snia.org

Cc: Sommers, Scott; Sheldon, Steve

Subject: Molex LLC's Licensing Statement to SNIA for Specification SFF-TA-1032
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Due By: Friday, April 18, 2025 11:30 AM

Flag Status: Flagged

To Whom It May Concern:

Molex hereby provides notice that it believes it has several patents that include one or more necessary claims
directed toward features of the SFF-TA-1032 R1.0 specification. These patents include US Pat. Nos. 7,281,937;
7,736,171, 8,382,506, 8,414,324 and 8,678,839 as well as their foreign counterparts on the plug side. Additional
patents include US Pat. Nos. 7,422,483; 7,534,142, RE43,330, 7,727,017, 7,862,347 and 7,914,303 as well as their
foreign counterparts on the receptacle side. Molex hereby agrees that if any of above patents and/or patent
applications (or any other patents Molex owns) have necessary claims, then Molex will grant a license on
reasonable and non-discriminatory terms to companies requesting such a license. Please note that Molex
reserves theright to increase the cost for a licensee that refuses to take a license and forces Molex to use legal
action in order to enforce Molex’s rights.

Sincerely,

Egide Murisa
Industry Standards Engineer
Mobile: 501-428-2508
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